
 

 

 

TO:  Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy Shaver 

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 

RE:  Grant Acceptance 

DATE:  December 14, 2010 

 

 

The following grant has been awarded to the Tupelo Public School 

District.  At this time, we request that the T.P.S.D. Board of 

Trustees acknowledge and accept this grant on behalf of the 

District. By accepting this grant, the Board also authorizes the 

Finance Department to amend the district’s budget to add the 

grant awarded amounts to the appropriate budget. 

 

 

TPSD Grant # 1112 

Grant Source: Exxon Mobile Co. 

Grant Site: Thomas St. School 

Grant Title: School Use 

Grant Purpose: To provide school supplies as needed 

Grant Amount:  $750.00 

District Grant Contact: Debbie Davis 

Grant Period:  2010-2011 School Year 

 

TPSD Grant # 1113 

Grant Source: Exxon Mobile Co. 

Grant Site: Milam School 

Grant Title: School Use 

Grant Purpose: To provide rewards for positive behavior 

Grant Amount:  $750.00 

District Grant Contact: Travis Beard 

Grant Period:  2010-2011 School Year 

 

TPSD Grant # 1114 

Grant Source: Mississippi Humanities Council 

Grant Site: Tupelo Middle School 

Grant Title: Culture Shock 

Grant Purpose: To expose middle school students to various 

cultures around the world. 

Grant Amount:  $5,000.00 

District Grant Contact: Linda Clifton, Emilee English 

Grant Period:  2010-2011 School Year 

 

 

 


